
Appendix A 

�
� 

NORTH 
(��)YORKSHIRE

Application for Renewal 

��COUNCIL 
of a Hackney Carriage or 

Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

WARNING 

It is an offence for the applicant to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement or to omit any material to 
obtain a licence. Such action will reflect on the suitability of the applicant to hold such a licence. Please read 
the questions carefully before completing the form. 

SECTION 1 - VEHICLE DETAILS 

I Licence type

Do you intend to use the 
vehicle entirely or 
predominantly in North 
Yorkshire? 

Registration number 

Licence plate number 

Make and model 

Colour 

Date of first registration 

□ Hackney Carriage Vehicle

�Yes □ No

-

275F 

Renault Trafic LL29 Sport 

Black 

11-06-2014

� Private Hire Vehicle 

Please note that vehicles over the age of 10 years will not generally be licensed (unless they are wheelchair
accessible). Any applications in respect of vehicles over 10 years should be accompanied by some 
supporting documentation to demonstrate that the specific circumstances of the case would warrant a 
departure from the Council's policy. 

I Number of passengers I I a
:=:· ==================::::::: ::::=========::::::: 

Meter make and model 
if a licable 

Name of private hire operator 
rivate hire onl 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

I Name

Address 
(including post code) 

I Email address

I Telephone number

I Date of birth

White Rose Taxis 2000 Ltd 
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From:
To: Licensing (SCA)
Subject: Renewal of  over 10 years
Date: 19 September 2024 20:47:17
Attachments: NYC Application Vehicle Renewal - 

Dear Licensing 
 
We would like to request an extension of our minibus  which at renewal will be over
the 10 Year vehicle age limit per the council policy.
 
This bus has been owned by ourselves from new and has been well maintained in our tenure. As
per licensing legislation it has undergone all the
necessary MOT's/ Compliance required in the 10 year period. Many of these tests have been
carried out by the councils testing team at Dean Road
when this was a council requirement. 
 
We were previously planning to apply to extend two minibuses but instead have replaced one.
From doing this we have managed to extract any 
parts which were cosmetically better and replace parts which were looking dated due to general
wear and tear from the trade. This improves the
aesthetic of the  for future use. 
 
During the period of covid we as a company closed down for 4 months and stored our vehicles.
The minibus in question was hardly ever used in any period
until all lockdown restrictions were lifted. This was due to limits on the numbers allowed to mix.
It therefore hasn't had the full use it could of done in its
licenced period due to this. Throughout this period all our vehicles including this one were
always taxed and insured with no break despite the financial 
strain on the business not having an income to support this.
 
This vehicle is predominantly used on school contracts for additional needs and is a true asset
to the business. The children transported are very attached to
"their black bus" and can cause an unsettled atmosphere for them when it is ever in for
maintenance as they don't like change. 
 
The cost of replacing a like for like vehicle has become extremely expensive in recent times and
a shortage of overall units available is not helping this issue. 
We are still feeling the effects of covid as are many businesses and the period since has been a
long climb back for us. An extension on this vehicle would
safeguard the jobs of certain drivers and passenger assistants and allow us to financially
strengthen our business to find a suitable replacement in due course.
The absence of this vehicle will make it difficult for us to continue certain NYCC contracts we
currently undertake.
 
Thank you for taking the time to read this and for your consideration. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
White Rose Taxis 2000 Ltd




